McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:12 PM
To: 'Stan_Wagner@eogresources.com'

Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: Neptune 10 State Com pool correction.
Stan ~

Pool changes are complete for the following wells in the subject lease:
#501H eff 7-23-15
#502H eff 7-23-15
#503H eff 4-1-17
#504H eff 3-20-17
#505H eff 4-14-17

From this date forward all wells in the Bone Spring formation in Sections 3 and 10, T24S, R33E, will be assigned to pool
59900. The C102s which you submitted to accommaodate this change have been sent to be scanned into the well files.

C-115’s for these wells will need to be amended to reflect pool 59900. When amendments are complete, please let me
know so | can update EPermitting accordingly.

NMOCD

Staff Manager
(575) 393-6161x 114



